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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2008 12:02 PM

To: ‘Alonzo Beyene'

Subject: RE: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom inc. - Company Code TK170

OK. 1will open dockets to cancel all three IXC registrations and recommend that the certificates be
cancelied on the PSC’s own motion. Thanks.

Paufa

From: Alonzo Beyene [mailto:abeyene@regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 11:57 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: sos@regbackoffice.com

Subject: RE: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom Inc. - Company Code TK170

Good morning Ms. Paula Isler,

Per the instructions of the company, ail operations under each of these companies has ceased and hence
all licenses can be aliowed to lapse.
Due to financial duress, they are going through a bankruptey..

if you have any gquestions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance@regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene@regbackoffice.com

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 11:41 AM

To: telecomstate@regbackoffice.com; sos@regbackoffice.com

Subject: FW: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom Inc. - Company Code TK170

Good moming, Mr. Veizaga:

12/18/2008
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In doing research on Total Solutions Telecom Inc. (TK170), i found in the Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations’ records, that Total Solutions and another company called TS
Telecommunications, Inc. {TK036) merged into Latin Node, Inc. (TK118) on June 10, 2008. Just as
clarification, there were a total of seven corporations merging into Latin Node, but the only two having
telecommunication registrations with us are the ones mentioned above,

Alsg, our records show that Edward Maldonado is the official liaison for each of the three
companies mentioned above.

My question to you is should all three registrations be cancelled? If yes, please respond back and advise
specifically which companies you are requesting cancellation on. In addition, if the company (or
companies) does not pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee, plus any outstanding late payment charges,
then we cannot grant the company (or companies) a voluntary cancelfation. Instead, the registrations will
be cancelled on the PSC's own motion.

Please review this information and let me know as soon as possible how to proceed. Thanks.
Paula

Paula Esler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Talahassee, FL 32390-0850
{850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Lee Fulcher

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 4:51 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom Inc. - Company Code TK170

Paula,

| received this reply a while back (as you can see); it was filed, but not
forwarded to you.

Lee

From: RBO 530S [mailto:sos@regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 1:34 PM

To: Lee Fulcher

Subject: FW: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom Inc. - Company Code TK170

Ms. Fulcher,

Total Solutions Telecom Inc. has gone bankrupt and is no longer in existence. The company has asked us
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to complete their telecom compliance.

if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.

Best Regards

Miguel Veizaga

Regulatory Analyst

Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: {305) 477-7580

Fax: (305} 477-7504

Email: telecomstate@regbackoffice.com
Email: sos@reghackoffice.com
Web: www, regbackoffice.com

---------- Forwarded message -----—-----

From: Lee Fulcher <LFulcher@psc.state.fl.us>

Date: Wed, Oct 15, 2008 at 4:35 PM

Subject: Returned Mail - Total Solutions Telecom Inc. - Company Code TK170
To: reg@regnumgroup.cont

ATTN: Edward Maldonado, Regulatory Attorney
REGNUM Group

10/15/08

Mail addressed to your organization at the address shown below has been
returned to the Florida Public Service Commission {FPSC):

Total Solutions Telecom Inc.
9800 N. W. 41st Street, Suite 200
Miami FL 33178-2979

You may send corrections to the address, personnel, telephone and fax numbers,
and current email address(es), by e-mail to Ms. Nonnye Grant, ngrant@psc.state.fl.us,
fax them to (850) 413-7118, or send them by mail to the Florida Public Service
Commission, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
FL 32399-0850. As soon as the corrections are received, Ms. Grant will update the
Master Commission Directory (MCD).

You may view additional information contained in the MCD on your organization
by visiting the Commission's Web site at www.psc.state.fl.us. Once you are connected,

12/18/2008
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click on the topic "General Information," then, "Companies Regulated by the FPSC,"
then "View Companies." When the alphabetical listing of companies appears, find your
company's name, then click on the company code hyperlink located in the right-hand
column. If any of the information is incorrect, please provide appropriate updates.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and, if you have any guestions,
contact me at telephone number (850) 413-6640, or by return e-mail.

12/18/2008



Complete Name:

Mailing Name:
Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 12/18/2008 at 11:43:30 by PJI

Total Solutions Telecom Inc.

Total Solutions Telecom Inc.

TK170 FEID Number: 20-5463581

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Statua:
Amended:
Frozen:
Payment Count:

11/08/2007 Inactive Date:
IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Actual RAF Form

Pending
No Extension: No
No Comments: No

1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $6,326.00 Interstate Rev: $3,530,719.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $700.00
Asseasment Due Paid Owe

RAF $700.00 $700.00 $0.00
Penalty $70.00 $15.00 $55.00
Interest §14.00 $0.00 $14.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $784.00 $715.00 $69.00

Last modification was

made on Tuesday, March 11,

2008 at 4:09 PM by Valorie Moore




MCD Company Information for TK170

Printed on 12/18/2008 at 11:42:43 by PJI

Company Code: TK170

Complete Name: Total Solutions Telecom Inc.

Mailing Name: Total Solutions Telecom Inc.

Certificate No(s):

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 11/08/2007

Bankruptcy: No

Company Liaison #1: Edward Maldonado

Title: Regulatw Attorney ]

Mailing Address: 9800 N.W. 41st Street, Suite 200
] ) Miami, FL 33178-2979

Physical Location: 9800 N.W. 41st Street, Suite 200

Miami, FL. 33178-2979

Phone: 305) 468-1645

Fax: 305) 546-8509

Related Dockets: 7

070679-TI Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange

telecommunications company, effective November 8, 2007, by Total
Solutions Telecom Inc.




